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September 30, 2024 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   Bid No. CR-8285-W5, Air Filters & Belts / WPS 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 

• PLEASE SEE ATTACHED QUESTIONS RECEIVED AND RESPONSES FROM CITY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 
terms, conditions, and specifications remain unchanged. 

 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Christopher J. Gagliastro 
Purchasing Director 

mailto:purchasing@worcesterma.gov


Bid #: CR-8285-W5 Air Filters & Belts / WPS Addendum # 2  

• Will the total pricing be based on the unit quantity or filter quantity? 
Total price based on all items (filters and belts combined) 

• On the DOHERTY HIGH HAAKON Filters, filter size of 24 x 24 x 12 and other subsequent 12" 
thick filters, what is the style of the filter? Are they the rigid cells or the ASHRAE style? Rigid 
with header 

 • On the North High Filters, filter size of 20 x 20 x 12 and other subsequent 12" thick filters, 
what is the style of the filter? Are they the rigid cells or the ASHRAE style? Merv 13, 12" 
thick Rigid cell filters 

How many 3-BX-90 Belts are needed at Thorndyke St. School? 1 annually 

Can you please provide the MERV rating for the VirusDoc and RAF filters? The RAF and 
VirusDoc filters are Merv13. 

What type of filters are the following: 

 
     These filters are Merv 13, Rigid cell filters with a header. 
 
Is the highlighted belt # is BX38 without 1? 

 
No, this is the correct number 

Are the highlighted size below correct? 

 

 



Bid #: CR-8285-W5 Air Filters & Belts / WPS Addendum # 2  

 

 

The first highlighted item is BVX1320, the others are correct. 

What type of filter MERV14 highlighted below? Are there Mini-pleat MERV14 with 
plastic frames? 

 

These are pre-filters. 

Are the sizes under the following pleated filters MERV 8 or unit filters? 

 
DOHERTY HIGH DAIKIN Filters "A" 

DOHERTY HIGH DAIKIN Filters "B" 

DOHERTY HIGH DAIKIN Filters "C" 

DOHERTY HIGH DAIKIN Filters "D" 

DOHERTY HIGH DAIKIN Filters "E" 

Yes, all are MERV 8 

DAIKIN AHU Filters 

Please consult the bid package, the majority are MERV8 with the 
exception of the Post, which are MERV14 
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